








Agenda Item 3, Special Joint Meeting
Leon Valley City Council and LVEDC

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 6, 2012
M&C #: 03-01-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT:

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley and the City of Leon Valley Economic Development
Corporation Board (LVEDC) will Convene in Joint Executive Session Pursuant to Section
551.071,(1)(A), Consultation with Attorneys, McKamie-Krueger, and Steven Peňa, Davidson
Troilo Ream & Garza, on Pending Litigation

Regarding the Town Center Project and Larry Little v. City of Leon Valley Economic
Development Corporation, Civil Cause No. 2011-CI-17823.

PURPOSE

The City Council and the LVEDC Board will be briefed in Joint Executive Session regarding the
Town Center Project and the status of the Pending Litigation by Attorneys from McKamie-
Krueger, and Steven Peňa, of Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity – The attorney consultation contract is an integral part of how citizens are equally
represented in the municipal government process.

Economic Development – Responsible city governments that uphold the tradition of good
governance will and do attract community and economic development.

Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 15, 2012

Page 1 of 3

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 15th day of February 2012 at 7:00
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order, Determine a Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor
Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 7 p.m. with all City Council
Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Secretary Willman, Finance
Director Wallace, Fire Chief Irwin, and Police Chief Wallace.

Also present from the Capital Facilities Committee:  Olen Yarnell, Al Uvietta, Mike Davis,
Jr., and Pedro Esquivel.

Council Member Hill led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard. No one stepped forward to address the City Council during this
agenda item.

Public Workshop

3. Conduct a Public Workshop to Receive Citizen Input on the Capital Facilities
Needs Assessment Report and Proposed Public Safety & Support Services
Facility, M&C # 02-05-12. Time Certain – 7:00 p.m. This agenda item allowed the
City Council to continue to receive citizen input on the Capital Facilities Needs
Assessment Report issued by the City Council ad-hoc Capital Facilities Committee
regarding improvements to the City Fire, Police, and Support Services facilities.  The
City Council conducted a public workshop during its Regular Meeting on February 7,
2012 to receive citizen input. (Yarnell, Dean, Hill, Lanford, First Southwest)

Mayor Pro Tem Jack Dean introduced the agenda item and Capital Facilities Chairman
Olen Yarnell.  Following Mayor Pro Tem Dean’s remarked on the history of how this
initiative came before the City Council, Mr. Yarnell detailed the process and timeline
used during the Committee’s work which resulted in the Needs Assessment Report.

The following citizens stepped forward to address the City Council:

Sergio Erbitic, a student from San Antonio Technology Academy.
Sharon Brimhall, 7410 High Stepper Lane, Leon Valley.
Al Baldridge, 6368 Parsley Hill, Leon Valley.
Dr. Michael Kusiak, 6727 Cherryleaf Drive, Leon Valley.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 15, 2012

Page 2 of 3

Questions were raised by regarding a desire to see a reduced total dollar amount based
on the most practical re-use of the existing facility.  Questions were raised about the
effect of the existing FEMA flood map on the location proposed for a new fire station.
Questions were also raised regarding the impact on the City and on residential
properties if the bond proposal failed.  It was noted that the recommendation is based on
basic needs of the City both now and in 20 to 25 years.  It was explained that the FEMA
maps will reflect the topographical changes in the floodplain once the work is completed
by the Bexar County Flood Control on the Leon Creek-17 Project as it winds through the
City of Leon Valley. There should be no change in the City’s creditworthiness if the bond
election is called and the proposition does not pass. A question was raised regarding
the length of time it would take to complete the project.   The response was that it would
take between 18 months and 2 years.

City Council asked questions about different aspects of the project, including the total
overall cost, parking, street and landscaping, and contingency costs.

Al Uvietta, 6923 Sunlight Drive, Leon Valley, spoke to questions raised about the total
cost. He said that some members of the Committee wanted to look at the $10 million.
But to keep the cost at a reasonable level, the Committee considered spatial
requirements based on personnel and equipage. He indicated that the Committee
worked diligently over a period of months to keep the cost at a reasonable level.  He
informed the City Council that what has been presented is a compromise based on need
versus want considerations.

The City Council asked what a $5 million facility would look like.  Mr. Lanford indicated
that anything less than the recommended scenario would require further deferred needs
with the choice between fire, police, or administrative to have needs deferred. It was
pointed out that the recommendation is based on the land being conveyed to the City
resulting in about a $1 million savings.  It was noted that the cost is $60 to $70 per year
to property owners who pay full ad valorem taxes resulting in an improve public safety
operation.

Sergio Erbitic, a student from San Antonio Technology Academy, asking about any
additional streets involved in the project beyond El Verde Road.  It was clarified that only
El Verde Road would be involved in the new facility construction.

4. Citizens to be Heard. There were no additional comments made during this agenda
item.

Executive Session

5. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 15, 2012

Page 3 of 3

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

6. Adjourn. There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor Riley
adjourned the meeting at 8:47 p.m.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

Page 1 of 5

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 21st day of February 2012 at 7:00
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order, Determine a Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor
Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7 p.m. with all City Council
Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, City Secretary
Willman, Finance Director Wallace, Fire Chief Irwin, Human Resources Director Caldera,
and Police Chief Wallace.

Mayor Riley led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Good Neighbor Award to Dave Gannon Recognizing His Mentoring Service to
School Age Youth. Mayor Riley presented Mr. Gannon with a Good Neighbor Award.
Mr. Gannon was recognized for mentoring students at Leon Valley Elementary School
for 22 years.

3. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda. There were
no citizens to come forward to be heard during this agenda item.

Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Council Member Baldridge to adopt Consent
Agenda Item 4.  The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no
votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Consent Agenda

4. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the February 7, 2012 Special and
Regular City Council Meetings.  (Willman) The City Council approved of the draft
minutes of the special and regular City Council Meetings of February 7, 2012.

Regular Agenda

5. Consider Action on M&C # 02-06-12, a Request to Consider Extending the 200
Foot Notification Requirement Circle for a Specific Use Permit Application for a
Department of Public Safety (DPS) License Mega Center Proposed for a Location
at or Near the 7400 Block of Huebner Road to a Notification Distance to Include All
Pavona Place Residents. This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider
extending the notification requirements as stipulated in Chapter 14:  Zoning, Division 12.
Specific Use Permits and in the Local Government Code, §211.007(c) to include all
Pavona Place residents. (Flores)



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

Page 2 of 5

Community Development Director Flores briefed the City Council on this agenda item.
She noted that this request came forward through the Mayor’s office and other City
Council Members. Ms. Flores indicated staff met the notification notice requirements for
property owners within 200 feet as required by law.

Council Member Dean recused himself as he retired from working for the State of Texas.

A question was raised if there is a possibility of expanding the notice radius by
neighborhood or subdivision.  City Attorney McKamie clarified that for purposes of
protest, only those properties within the 200 foot radius qualify to be counted in the
protest to the proposed change.

Following City Council discussion, the City Council directed staff with a list of streets
surrounding the 200 foot radius circle. The streets to be included are Barneywood,
Gumtree, Fruitwood, Timberleaf, Grass Valley, Tealef, Larksong, Strawflower, Halter,
Canterfield specified range, Bridle Path, Sulky Lane, Walter Road, Poss Road specified
range, Trotter Lane, Hoofs Lane, and Evers Road specified range, Pavona Place,
Fontana Point, Ellerby Point, Chenal Point, Pavona Ridge, Pecan Acres, and Belmont
Place.

Motion by Councilman Biever and second by Councilman Reyna to direct to staff to extend the
notification circle to include those streets and neighborhoods detailed during the City Council
discussion for both the Zoning Commission Meeting and the City Council Meeting.  Voting in
Favor:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and Biever. Voting Nay:  None.  Abstaining:  Dean.  Mayor Riley
announced the motion carried by a vote of 4 to 0, with one abstention.

Public Workshop

6.A. Conduct a Public Workshop to Receive Citizen Input on the Capital Facilities
Needs Assessment Report and Proposed Public Safety & Support Services
Facility, M&C # 02-07-12.  Time Certain:  7:30 p.m. This agenda item allowed the City
Council to continue receiving public input on the Capital Facilities Needs Assessment
Report and Proposed Public Safety and Support Services Facility issued by the City
Council ad-hoc Capital Facilities Committee regarding improvements to the City Fire,
Police, and Support Services facilities.  The City Council conducted a public workshop
during its Regular Meeting on February 7, 2012 and during its Special Meeting on
February 15, 2012 to receive citizen input. (Yarnell, Dean, Hill, Lanford, First
Southwest)

Mayor Pro Tem Dean introduced Capital Facilities Committee Chairman Olen Yarnell.
Councilman Dean detailed the history of this initiative.  Mr. Yarnell addressed the City
Council and the assembly about the process used to develop the Needs Assessment
Report.

Architect Mike Lanford presented the PowerPoint Presentation briefing the City Council
and the assembly on the Needs Assessment Report and Proposed Public Safety &
Support Services Facility.  Randy Moshier, Analyst of First Southwest, addressed the



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

Page 3 of 5

City Council.  He briefed the City Council using the Market Update and Summary of
Financing Scenarios Presentation.

Dr. Tom Kusiak, 6727 Cherryleaf Drive, Leon Valley, asked about the effect of the
financial problems related to the European Financial Markets and the euro on the City’s
bond rating.  He asked what happens if the euro ceases to exist.  Mr. Moshier indicated
that the City’s AA credit rating is based on the City’s sound financial practices.  He
indicated that once the bonds are sold at market, the City will pay the published interest
rate for the life of the bonds, as issued.

City Council also inquired about the lots being proposed for use for a new fire station.
The query was if the persons who no longer live in Leon Valley were informed the lots
would be used for a green park and now the City proposes to use the land for a public
purpose may be considered misrepresentation. City Manager Longoria noted that the
four lots proposed for use were not part of the eminent domain involved in the Leon
Creek-17 Project.

Motion by Council Member Hill and second by Council Member Dean to continue with the City
Council’s meeting proposed for Monday, February 27, with updated results on the City’s
sampling survey. The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no
votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

6.B. Discussion Regarding Calling a Special Bond Election, Review of Ballot
Language, and Direction to Staff, M&C # 02-08-12. This agenda item allowed the City
Council to discuss whether to call or order a Special Bond Election, to discuss the
requirements involved in a Special Bond Election including the review of the ballot
language, and to provide direction to staff. (Carey Troell, Senior Counsel, Fulbright
& Jaworski, L.L.P., Bond Counsel)

Carey Troell, Senior Bond Counsel, Fulbright & Jaworski, L.L.P., briefed the City Council
on the legal aspects of calling and holding a special Bond Election.   With the City
Council having determined to meet in a Special Meeting on February 27, 2012, at 7
p.m., no further action was taken.  See Agenda Item 6.A.

Discussion Agenda

7. City Manager’s Report.  (Longoria)
A. Informational Issues. City Manager Longoria briefly updated the City Council on

the slower than expected work on El Verde Road.  He informed the City Council that
City Staff met with the contractor earlier in the day.  Mr. Longoria shared that the
contractor was slowed by the rainy weather but that improved progress has been
made and is expected to continue, weather permitting. City Council inquired if City
Staff are keeping our business neighbors informed.  Mr. Longoria assured the City
Council that is the case.

B. Financial Statement of January 2012. Finance Director Wallace briefed the City
Council on the City’s Financial Statement for the period of January 2012.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

Page 4 of 5

C. Monthly Financial Report. There were no questions about the Monthly Financial
Report presented in the City Council packet.

D. Future Agenda Items and City Manager Announcements.
(1) Special City Council Meeting on Monday, February 27, 2012 to Consider

Ordering the May 12, 2012 General Election, and to Consider Ordering a
Special Bond Election to be Held on May 12, 2012.

(2) Special Joint Meeting of the City of Leon Valley City Council and the City
of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors on
Tuesday, March 6.

(3) Municipal Facilities Open House, Saturday, February 25 from
9 a.m.-1 p.m. Tour the Municipal Facilities located at 6400 El Verde
Road, Leon Valley, 78238.  This is an opportunity to tour the Municipal
Facilities in anticipation of a plan to expand and renovate the Leon Valley
Police, Fire/EMS, and Support Services facilities.    Open House Tours
are also scheduled for Saturday, March 24 and Saturday, April 28, both
from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

(4) Waste Management has a Spring Brush Pickup scheduled for April 23
through May 4.  Collections of materials to be disposed of are limited to 8
cubic yards.  This represents a pile six foot high, side foot wide and six
foot deep.  The Fall collection is scheduled for September 10 through
September 21.

8. Citizens to be Heard. Liz Maloy, 7411 Chenal Point, Leon Valley, addressed the City
Council and thanked them for considering enlarging the required 200 foot radius circle.

9. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
At this time, reports about items of community interest regarding which no action will be
taken may be given to the public as per Chapter 551.0415 of the Government Code,
such as:  expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence, information regarding
holiday schedules, reminders of social, ceremonial, or community events organized or
sponsored by the governing body or that was or will be attended by a member of the
Leon Valley Council or a City official.

City Attorney McKamie introduced Brian Smith, the new Assistant City Attorney, who will
be helping with the City’s legal affairs.

Council Member Hill invited everyone to attend the City Hall Tour on Saturday, February
25 as well as the Earthwise Living Day event.

Councilman Reyna noted that Mayor Riley and he attended a Texas Municipal League
Conference for Elected Officials.  Councilman Reyna moderated on a panel on Ethics in
Public Service.  He asked that the City’s new website feature a location where links for
information learned at TML Conferences can be viewed and shared with the public.

Council Member Hill announced the Commemoration Committee is meeting on a regular
basis and is seeking volunteers.  On October 19, there will be a fundraising dinner for
the Huebner Onion House.  On October 20, there will be a day of family activities.  The



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 21, 2012

Page 5 of 5

Commemoration Committee will be meeting every third Saturday of every month at 10
a.m. in the Library Conference Room.

Mayor Riley announced that The Taste of Leon Valley will occur on May 20.

Mayor Riley announced she would like for the City Council to have a Special Joint
Meeting with the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation on March 6 at an
early time to introduce the new Board Member, Mr. Herman Segovia, and meet the new
Staff Member.  This will be the first of the quarterly meetings with the LVEDC to improve
communications.  This is a tentative date for now.

Community Events:

02-25-12 23rd Anniversary Earthwise Living Day, 10 a.m. – 2 p.m., Leon Valley
Community Center, 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238.

03-10-12 Breakfast with the Police Department, Saturday, March 10 from 8:30
a.m. to 12:30 p.m.  RSVP before March 6 to
r.wallace@leonvalleytexas.gov to call 684-3215 and ask for Chief
Randall Wallace.

Executive Session

10. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Cod e Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

11. Adjourn. There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor Riley
adjourned the meeting at 9:25 p.m.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 27, 2012

Page 1 of 5

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 27th day of February 2012 at 7:00
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order, Determine a Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Apertura de
la sesión, determinar que haya quórum y recitar la Promesa de Lealtad a la patria.

Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with all City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, City Secretary
Willman, Fire Chief Irwin, Human Resources Director Caldera, and Police Chief Wallace.

Guest speakers:  Anne Burger Entrekin, Managing Director, First Southwest, and Carey
Troell, Senior Counsel, Fulbright & Jaworski, L.L.P.

Also present from the Capital Facilities Committee:  Olen Yarnell, Al Uvietta, Mike Davis,
Jr., and Pedro Esquivel.

Mayor Riley led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard. Opinión de los ciudadanos.
The following persons addressed the City Council:
Mr. Al Uvietta, 6923 Sunlight Drive, Leon Valley.
Mr. Pedro Esquivel, 7207 Forest Meadow, Leon Valley.
Mr. Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point, Leon Valley.
Mr. Mike Davis, Jr., 6031 Walking Gait Drive, Leon Valley.

Mr. Uvietta, Mr. Esquivel, and Mr. Mike Davis, Jr., spoke to the consensus position the
Capital Facilities Committee reached through its many months of work.  There were also
remarks regarding the Needs Assessment Report as being based on actual need and a
solution that was not pre-determined at the beginning of the Committee’s work.
Committee Members also addressed their impression that they represented the entire City
of Leon Valley regardless of the demographic make-up of the Committee.

Mayor Riley indicated her remarks made at the last City Council were focused on wanting
to be inclusive and to broaden the Committee’s make-up in order to have a greater
community representation involved in the process.  Mayor Riley had attended a TML
Conference at which this kind of initiative and process were discussed.  It was
recommended by the presenters that a very board community representation be included
as a part of the process.



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 27, 2012

Page 2 of 5

Mr. Geraghty addressed the City Council regarding the location of the expansion and
asked the City Council to ensure that the Texas Municipal League will insure the new
facilities due to the floodplain.  City Manager Longoria explained that the Texas
Municipal League insures the current structure and will insure any new structures as the
buildings will be constructed out of the floodplain  once the work being done by the
Bexar County Flood Control is completed.   The City Council also explained that the site
as proposed for a new fire station is on land that was voluntarily vacated by the previous
owners.

Regular Agenda
Orden del día Regular

3. Consideration and Approval on M&C # 02-09-12 with Attached Resolution No. 12-
002 Ordering a General Election in the City of Leon Valley, Texas, to be Held Jointly
with Bexar County for the Joint, General and Other Elections on the 12th Day of
May, 2012, for the Purpose of Electing Three Members of the City Council for
Mayor, Place 2, and Place 4, by the Qualified Voters of the City of Leon Valley;
Authorizing the City Manager to Sign a Joint Election Agreement with the Bexar
County Elections Administrator for the Conduct of Said Election, and Providing
Details to the Conduct of Holding the Election, Authorizing the Use of the Leon
Valley City Council Chambers on the 12th Day of May, 2012, For Election Day
Voting, and the Use of the Leon Valley Conference Center, Located at 6421 Evers
Road, Leon Valley, Texas, 78238, for Early Voting (April 30 through May 8, 2012).
(Willman) Consideración y aprobación de M&C #02-09-12 con la Resolución adjunta número
12-002 que ordena que se lleven a cabo Elecciones Generales en la Ciudad de Leon Valley, Texas,
junto con las del Condado de Bexar, para las elecciones conjuntas, generales y de otro tipo, el
día 12 de mayo del 2012, con el fin de que los electores calificados de la Ciudad de Leon Valley
elijan tres miembros del Concejo Municipal, incluyendo Alcalde, un Concejal para el Lugar
Número Dos (No. 2) y un Concejal para el Lugar Número Cuatro (No. 4); y que autorice al
Presidente Municipal a que firme un Acuerdo Electoral Conjunto con el Administrador Electoral
del Condado de Bexar para la realización de dichas elecciones, y proporcione detalles acerca de
la realización y celebración de las elecciones, autorizando el uso del Despacho del Concejo
Municipal de Leon Valley el día 12 de mayo del 2012, día de las elecciones, y el uso del Centro de
Conferencias de Leon Valley, localizado en 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas, 78238, para la
votación por adelantado (30 de abril al 8 de mayo del 2012).

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Baldridge to approve Resolution
No. 12-002, Ordering  a General Election in the City of Leon Valley, Texas, to be Held Jointly
with Bexar County for the Joint, General and Other Elections on the 12th Day of May, 2012, for
the Purpose of Electing Three Members of the City Council for Mayor, Place 2, and Place 4, by
the Qualified Voters of the City of Leon Valley; Authorizing the City Manager to Sign a Joint
Election Agreement with the Bexar County Elections Administrator for the Conduct of Said
Election, and Providing Details to the Conduct of Holding the Election, Authorizing the Use of
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers on the 12th Day of May, 2012, For Election Day Voting,
and the Use of the Leon Valley Conference Center, Located at 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley,
Texas, 78238, for Early Voting (April 30 through May 8, 2012). The motion carried on



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 27, 2012

Page 3 of 5

unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no votes against and no abstentions.    Mayor
Riley announced the motion carried.

4.A. Receive and Discuss Staff Presentation on M&C # 02-10-12 with Attached Citizen
Survey Sampling Results Related to the Proposed Public Safety & Support
Facility. (Caldera) Recibir  y discutir la presentación del personal sobre M&C #02-10-12 con
la encuesta adjunta de los ciudadanos que presenta una muestra de los resultados
relacionados con las Instalaciones de Seguridad Pública y Apoyo que se proponen.

Human Resources Director Caldera presented an updated presentation to the City
Council.  There was some discussion about the process and sampling results.

4.B. Consideration and Approval on M&C # 02-11-12 with attached Ordinance No. 12-
002 Calling a Bond Election to be Held in the City of Leon Valley, Texas; Making
Provision for the Conduct of a Joint Election; and Resolving Other Matters
Incident and Related to Such Election. (Longoria) Consideración y aprobación de M&C
#02-11-12 con la Ordenanza adjunta número 12-002_ que convoca a elecciones para la
emisión de un bono, que se llevarán a cabo en la Ciudad de Leon Valley, Texas, disponiendo que
se lleven a cabo elecciones conjuntas, así como la resolución de otros asuntos inherentes a y
relacionados con dichas elecciones.

City Manager Longoria introduced this agenda ítem.  There were a number of questions
from the City Council regarding the issuance, cost, and timing for a series of bonds.
Bond Counsel, Carey Troell, and Anne Burger Entrekin, Managing Director of First
Southwest addressed the City Council’s questions. There was some question about the
scenarios presented.  City Manager Longoria clarified that the presentation is a
conceptual rendering; no decisions have been made regarding how the actual
improvements will be constructed.

Motion by Councilman Biever and second by Council Member Hill to approve Ordinance No. 12-
002 Calling a Bond Election to be Held in the City of Leon Valley, Texas; Making Provision for
the Conduct of a Joint Election; and Resolving Other Matters Incident and Related to Such
Election. The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no votes
against and no abstentions.    Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Anne Burger Entrekin, Managing Director, First Southwest, informed the City Council that First
Southwest will work with the City staff on reviewing any Bond Election related materials.

4. Citizens to be Heard. Opinión de los ciudadanos.
Mr. Al Uvietta, 6923 Sunlight Drive, Leon Valley, thanked the City Council indicating the
Council made a wise decision.

Mr. Pedro Esquivel, 7207 Forest Meadow, Leon Valley, apologized to the City Council if
his previous remarks offended any member of the City Council.



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 27, 2012

Page 4 of 5

Mr. Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point, Leon Valley, invited the City Council to
participate as the Leon Valley Audie L. Murphy American Legion posted the Colors at
the March 14, 2012 Spurs basketball game.

Dr. Michael Kusiak, 6727 Cherryleaf Drive, thanked the City Council on its momentous
decision to place the Bond Election on the May 12, 2012 ballot.  He voiced thanks to the
Capital Facilities Committee.

6. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members. Anuncios del alcalde y los
concejales.

Community Events: There were no Community announcements made.
Eventos comunitarios:

Executive Session
Sesión Ejecutiva

7. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development). El Concejo
municipal de la Ciudad de Leon Valley se reserva el derecho de aplazarse en la Sesión Ejecutiva
en cualquier momento durante el curso de esta reunión para tratar cualquiera de los asuntos
indicados en la lista del orden del día, previa, según lo autorizan las Secciones del Código
Gubernamental de Texas 551.071 (consulta con un abogado), 551.072 (deliberaciones sobre
bienes raíces), 551.073 (deliberaciones sobre obsequios y donativos), 551.074 (asuntos del
personal), 551.076 (deliberaciones sobre dispositivos de seguridad) y 551.087 (desarrollo
económico).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda ítem.

8. Adjourn. Clausura. Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to
adjourn at 9 p.m. With no other business to come before the City Council, the Mayor
adjourned the Special City Council Meeting at 9 p.m.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 27, 2012

Page 5 of 5

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 6

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 6, 2012
M&C: # 03-02-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER REPLAT 2011-120, A REQUEST BY
MICHELLE DEBS OF CROSSBRANCH SURVEYING ON BEHALF OF
MANUEL RUBIO, APPLICANT, TO REPLAT APPROXIMATELY 58.04 FEET
OF LOT 65, BEING ADDED TO LOT 63, BLOCK 3, CB 5784, LEON VALLEY
ADDITION-GREENWAY PARK SUBDIVISION AT THE CORNER OF
GRISSOM ROAD AND POSS ROAD

PURPOSE
This is a standard replatting request to add additional land and set property boundaries for the
added land.  Mr. Manuel Rubio is owner of the Miracle Paint and Body at 6217 Grissom Road
and needed additional land to store/park vehicles which are waiting to be maintenanced by his
collision center.  Mr. Rubio approached the adjacent Pronto Rooter to acquire additional
property for his business and as a result the replatting process was initiated.

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid $1,500 for processing of the replat application.

RECOMMENDATION
The City’s reviewing engineer Sia Sayyadi, reviewed the replat request and found it to be in
substantial conformance to City Code.  For this reason, approval of this request is
recommended.

S.E.E.  IMPACT
Social Equity – In collaborative participation, each of the property owners involved in the
property transaction supports the replat request and are waiting for final determination by City
Council to be made to finish the property purchase.
Economic Development – Acquisition of the additional property will give Mr. Rubio the space he
needs to continue to have a successful business.
Environmental Sustainability – Vehicle clutter along Poss Road will be minimized.

APPROVED: _________ ______ DISAPPROVED: _____

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: _________

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 6

REPLAT CASE #2011-120
GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: A request by Crossbranch Surveying on behalf of
Manuel Rubio, applicant.

REQUEST:
To replat approximately 58.04 feet land being a part
of Lot 65 to be incorporated into Lot 63, Block 3, CB
5784, Leon Valley Addition – Greenway Park
Subdivision and as properly subdivided and specified
per the replat document and file contents of Replat
2011-120 (Att. 1 & 2.).

SITE: 6217 Grissom at Poss Road.

SITE ZONING: A developed B-3 (Commercial) zoned site.

MASTER PLAN: The 2009 Master Plan addresses the area in general
and encourages consolidation of properties.

ENGINEER COMMENTS: The replat request is in substantial conformance and
may be considered for Council approval.

OUTSTANDING ITEM(S): None.

VARIANCE REQUEST(S): None.

PARKLAND DEDICATION: Not applicable.

LEGAL NOTIFICATION: Notice was mailed to twelve (12) property owners
within 200-feet.

0 Received in FAVOR
0 Received in OPPOSITION
0 Returned undeliverable

ATTACHMENTS:
(1) Location Map
(2) Subdivision Plat



City of Leon Valley

Public Hearing to Consider
Replat 2011-120

March 6, 2012

Agenda Item 6 Presentation



Purpose

• Crossbranch Surveying for Manuel Rubio
• Moving the property line
• Typical Replat – sets new property

boundaries



Purpose

• Mr. Manuel Rubio is owner of the Miracle
Paint and Body at 6217 Grissom Road
and needed additional land to store/park
vehicles



Purpose

• Mr. Rubio approached the adjacent Pronto
Rooter to acquire additional property for
his business and as a result the replatting
process was initiated



Fiscal Impact

• Platting Fees Paid $1,500



Recommendation

• In Substantial Conformance per the City
Engineer

• Approval Recommended







City of Leon Valley

Public Hearing to Consider
Replat 2011-120

March 6, 2012



Agenda Item 7

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 6, 2012
M&C: # 03-03-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSS THE TASTE OF LEON VALLEY AND PROVIDE STAFF WITH ANY
REQUIRED INPUT

PURPOSE
Staff will present a brief discussion of the preparations taking place for the 2nd Annual Taste of
Leon Valley Event, scheduled for May 20, 2012 from 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. at the Community
and Conference Center Grounds.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is $5,000 budgeted for the event.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.

S.E.E.  IMPACT
Social Equity – The Taste of Leon Valley encourages collaborative participation between the
City, local businesses and the community. The Taste of Leon Valley also educates residents
about the goods and services provided by local businesses; promoting a stronger city culture.
Economic Development – The Taste of Leon Valley provides a place to welcome, support and
showcase local businesses; creating a stronger relationship with the City and local businesses.
Environmental Sustainability – not applicable.

APPROVED: _________ ______ DISAPPROVED: _____

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: _________

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 8
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 6, 2012
M&C # 03-04-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: Street Maintenance Sales Tax Program

PURPOSE Discuss the Proposed 2012 Street Maintenance Program Funded by the
Sales and
Use Tax and Provide Staff with Any Require Input

The purpose of this agenda item is to allow the City Council to receive a staff report on
the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax, which was reauthorized by the City of Leon
Valley voters on the November 8, 2011 General Election Ballot.  This agenda item will
allow the City Council to review the plan of work using the revenues generated by the
re-authorized sales and use tax for street and sidewalk maintenance.

 Leon Valley has approximately 42 miles of street to maintain.
 In November 2007, the residents of Leon Valley voted to approve a ¼ of 1

percent street maintenance sales tax for a period of four years.
 On November 8, 2011, the ¼ of 1 percent street maintenance sales and use tax

was reauthorized by the qualified voters of the City of Leon Valley for another
four years.

 The City has a goal of maintaining 5 miles of streets each year.  21.7 Miles of
streets have been maintained since 2008.

 The remaining 20.3 miles of streets will be maintained during the period of 2012
to 2016 with the revenues from the sales and use tax.

FISCAL IMPACT
See PowerPoint Presentation for details.

RECOMMENDATION
See PowerPoint Presentation for Slurry Seal Project details.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity – Cities that promote a superior quality of life demonstrate commitment by
providing superb infrastructure.  The City of Leon Valley qualified voters re-authorized the Street
Maintenance Sales and Use Tax on the November 8, 2011 General Ballot for another four years
for maintenance of the City’s streets and sidewalks.
Economic Development – Maintenance of the street system supports new development as
well as existing development in the City.
Environmental Stewardship – Maintenance of the existing street system permits safe
transportation for City residents and businesses.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:



Agenda Item 8

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Leon Valley City Council
March 6, 2012



FY 2012 Street Maintenance Tax
Program Status

FY 2012 Budget $546,311.00
Complete Poss Road (Roll Over) $109,490.56
GDA Design Services $25,361.00
El Verde Road  Emergency repair $76,402.53
Unspent Balance $335,056.91
FY 2012 Slurry Viking $313,100.02
Balance of GDA fee $2,818.00
Remaining funds $19,138.89



Fiscal Year 2012
Slurry Seal Project

SUNLIGHT - EVENING SUN to EVERS
SUNVIEW - EVENING SUN to SUNLIGHT
SETTING SUN - SUNLIGHT to EVENING SUN
EVENING SUN - FOREST MEADOW to END
SENECA DRIVE - BANDERA to EVERS
COUNTESS ADRIA - ADAIR to END
ADAIR - EVERS to END
FOREST VIEW - FOREST GROVE to FOREST BEND N.
FOREST COURT - FOREST GROVE to END
FOREST DELL - EVERS to FOREST COVE
FOREST COVE - FOREST DELL to END
THISTLE - WATERCRESS to BANDERA
WATERCRESS - THISTLE to WURZBACH



Leon Valley City Council
March 6, 2012



Agenda Item 9
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 6, 2012
M&C # 03-05-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSS THE PLAN FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CITY SWIMMING POOL
FOR THE 2012 SUMMER SEASON AND PROVIDE STAFF WITH ANY
REQUIRED INPUT.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agenda item is to allow the City Council to receive a staff report on
the Grass Valley (City) Swimming Pool for the 2012 Summer Season.

The current contract with the Leon Valley Community Association expires on April 5,
2012.  The City was notified by Gail and Kathy Nelson they will not be continuing as the
certified pool operators for the upcoming year.

Staff has been advised that the Tom and Lori Kelley, who operate the Forest Oaks
Community Association Pool, may be interested in operating the Grass Valley Pool
along with the Forest Oaks Community Association Pool.

The pool is operational from May 31 through September 4 of each year.  The attached
PowerPoint Presentation details the upcoming work plan of the City regarding the Grass
Valley Pool.

FISCAL IMPACT
See PowerPoint Presentation for details.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity – Cities that promote a superior quality of life demonstrate commitment by
providing superb infrastructure.  The Grass Valley Pool provides a needed recreational facility in
the City of Leon Valley.
Economic Development – This activity extends the life of the existing infrastructure, reducing
the need for major reconstruction.
Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:



Agenda Item 9

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Leon Valley City Council
March 6, 2012



Grass Valley Pool

• Current contract with Leon Valley Community Association, which began April
2005,  will expire 4/5/2012.

• We have been notified by Gail and Kathy Nelson they will not be continuing as
the certified pool operators for the upcoming year.

• We are still waiting to receive the annual report from the Nelson’s, which should
be received before 3/31/ 2012.

• Staff has been advised that Mr. Tom Kelly may be interested in operating the
Grass Valley Pool along with the Forest Oaks pool.



• Months of September through April winter operation- pools are covered
and one pump is operated to keep the water filtered.

• During the winter months, identified repairs are made, electrical safety
inspection is done.

• City of Leon Valley pays for the water, and electric utility costs. There is no
revenue from this activity, Public Works pays for the facility repairs and the
utility costs.  FY 2011 cost $8,416.65

• During March and April pool is uncovered, shocked and made ready for
use.

• The pool is operational from May 31 through September 4th of each year. A
contract is entered into with a pool operator that is a certified pool operator
to actually operate the pool, hire life guards, and ensure safe use. The
contractor maintains liability insurance.  All activities must be in
compliance with the Texas Department of Health Standards for Swimming
Pools and Spas.

Grass Valley Pool



Grass Valley Pool



Leon Valley City Council
March 6, 2012






















	Final Agenda for Posting.pdf
	Age Item 3 -  Section 551.072 - Consultation with Attorneys - Town Center & Larry Little Litigation.pdf
	3 - February 15, 2012 Special City Council Meeting Minutes - w header.pdf
	4 - February 21, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - w header.pdf
	5 - February 27, 2012 Special City Council Meeting Minutes - w header.pdf
	MC_Replat2011-120_LVA Greenway Park.pdf
	Case Info - REPLAT 2011-120_Rubio.pdf
	PP_REPLAT 2011-120_Rubio.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	MC_Taste of Leon Valley 2012.pdf
	street maintenance MC.pdf
	12 Street Maintenance Status.pdf
	
	
	
	

	Swimming Pool M&C.pdf
	CityPoolPP.pdf
	
	
	
	
	

	EWLC Meeting Minutes.pdf
	LVEDC Meeting Minutes.pdf
	City Park Commission Meeting Minutes.pdf

